Thomas N. Cokenias  EMC &Radio Approvals

Test & Consulting Services for Commercial, Military, International Compliance
P.O. Box 1086

El Granada, CA 94018

Compliance Certification Services 31 October 2009
47173 Benicia Street
Fremont CA 94538

Attention: Application Examiner
Reviewing Engineer

Applicant:  Alvarion Ltd.

Description: FCC Part 15.247 and Part 90Y Point to Point Transceiver

FCCID: LKT-BNETB-49

To whom it may concern,

The referenced product operates in either the Part 15 5.8 GHz band or in the Part 90 4.9GHz band, through
software selection only. The radio operates in point to point mode only. The radio supports MIMO
operation.

The 5.8 GHz section of the radio was previously certified under FCC ID: LKT-BNETB-58.

Two antennas have been qualified for 5.8 GHz operation: a 23 dBi flat panel and a 28 dBi parabolic reflected
antenna. Both antenna types are dual polarity.

Only the 23 dBi flat panel antenna will be used for 4.9 GHz operation

If you have questions or need further information, please contact the undersigned.
Sincerely,

A 0] L.

THOMAS N. COKENIAS
EMC Consultant/Agent for Alvarion Ltd.

tel: 650-726-1263 fax: 650-726-1252 tom@tncokenias.org



